Morton Grove Park District ST 2
6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200 ‘\ "l XX :_-..

W\

Held at the Harrer Park Shelter MORTON GROVE
6250 W. Dempster, Morton Grove, IL. 60053 PARK DISTRICT
July 15, 2020 at 6:30pm

Board Meeting Agenda

I Roll Call

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda

. Citizens Comments on Agenda ltems/Correspor‘idence

V. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the June 17, 2020 Board meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and the Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2020
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2020 in the amount of $153,498.91.

VL. Director’s Report
Vil. Attorney’s Report
VIll. Department Heads’ Reports

IX. New Business:
a. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee - Commissioner Khan, Chair
DISCUSSION ITEM: Harrer Pool Design Drawing Update
b. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

ACTION ITEM: Relocator Agreement
X. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items:
Xi. Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Khan
Commissioner Schmidt
Commissioner Epperson
Commissioner Minx
Commissioner White

Xil. Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in Park District meetings should contact

Jeffrey Wait, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053,
by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48
hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice.
For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.




Approval of Minutes




Consent Agenda: July 15, 2020 — Commissioner Paul Minx

Minutes:
I move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on June 17, 2020

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2020
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30, 2020 in the amount of
$153,498.91



-

= = ‘IQ"'/M'/:"'
Morton Grove Park District NS
6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200 ~ ‘ ‘
Minutes of the 824" MORTON GROVE
Board Meeting PARK DISTRICT

June 17, 2020
Held at the Harrer Park Shelter
6250 W. Dempster, Morton Grove, IL 60053

Roll Call: Commissioner White called the meeting to order at 6:35pm.

Commissioners Present: Erica Epperson, Steve Schmidt, Paul Minx, Keith White and Mazhar
Khan.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue!
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
and Claudia Marren, Administrative Assistant

Guest Present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee and resident and Todd Krzyskowski and Daniel Barlow
from Mesirow Financial.

Attorney Present: None.

Additions/Changes to the Agenda: Director Wait noted that Board President White would be
reading a statement.

Commissioner White stated: “The mission of the Morton Grove Park District is to enrich the
quality of community life and promote recreational activities through creative programming for
people of all ages and abilities, while protecting open space and natural resources for future
generations. Now more than ever, we underscore the importance of welcoming all people
regardless of their age, abilities, race, sexual and gender identity, religious beliefs or disbeliefs,
economic status--anything that may differentiate us in our community.

We acknowledge and respect our differences, while celebrating those very things that make us
unique. We are a community that supports one another. We are stronger together and remain
dedicated to promoting the freedoms that oftentimes only some are afforded. We oppose any
ongoing systemic oppression of our minority community members, and are committed to an
environment of peace, tolerance and understanding.

We will continue to do this because it is the right thing to do. We are better together, when we
stand as one, and remain steadfast in our mission to enrich the quality of community life
through recreation here in Morton Grove.”

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None.

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson, to approve:
a. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated May 31, 2020 and

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending May 31, 2020 in the amount of $223,327.327
Ayes: Commissioner Epperson, Schmidt, Minx, White and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait noted the Park District will follow state authorities when deciding
the appropriate time to open Club Fitness and when programs and events will resume in full. He is
anticipating Phase 4 of the State’s directives will begin July 1%, and said staff is planning to start
several modified programs, such as summer camps, dance and some baseball beginning July 13",
The District will be diligent in following guidelines including having participants wear face masks and
maintain social distancing, noting the health and safety of the community and employees are a top
priority. If residents have any questions, they may contact him personally at jwait@mgparks.com.

Attorney Report: None.

Village Liaison Report: None.

| 4
Department Heads’ Reports: Superintendent O’Brien noted he has been working on the bond issue
and is looking forward to completing the ordinance authorizing the District to issue bonds. All
notices have been publicized and we await the 30-days which gives the public the right to petition.
If no petitions are received, the District can proceed ahead with issuing bonds.

Superintendent Braubach noted the Recreation Department continues to hold drills and instruction
for volleyball and softball per the Phase 3 guidelines. Staff is anticipating beginning classes mid-July
and working on how best to keep participants safe. The camps will be comprised of groups of 10 or
less. Club Fitness participants will be required to make a reservation and the Club will be closed
every 90 minutes to be sanitized. Braubach also noted that Wellbeats, a virtual fitness class, is still
available free through June.

Superintendent Gorczyca noted he is working on the Harrer Pool project. Soil boring tests have
been conducted throughout the property and asbestos was found in the building and will have to be
removed by a professional remediation company. There is also an issue with the trees; he must
determine to if it is worth the cost of over $12,000 to relocate the trees or to remove the trees and
purchase new trees to be planted. Staff is working on Thor-Guard, and ball field renovations
project.

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair
Audit Review and Approval: Superintendent O’Brien noted that the auditors, Lauterbach &
Amen issued an “unqualified opinion” meaning they found the District finances to be in
order. Also, the District revenues exceeded expenditures by $250,00 and there was a fund
balance at the end of the year of $6,500,000.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2019. Ayes:
Commissioner Schmidt, Khan, Minx, White, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Statement of Receipts and Disbursements: Superintendent O’Brien completed the 2019
Statement of Receipts & Disbursements and will file it with the Cook County Clerk’s office.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve the
Statement of Receipts & Disbursements Resolution #R-03-20, covering the fiscal year ending

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl.

Xil.

December 31, 2019. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, White, Khan, Epperson and Schmidt. Nays: 0.
Motion carried.

IMRF Resolution: Director Wait noted the District must pass a resolution to ensure the District
employees who have been furloughed due to the COVID-19 pandemic may buy back service
time from the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund they are a part of.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve the IMRF
Resolution #R-04-20 which allows the current furloughed employees to continue to receive
service credit. Ayes: Commissioner White, Khan, Epperson, Schmidt and Minx. Nays: 0.
Motion carried.

Bond Ordinance: Director Wait noted the District is asking for authorization to issue $19M
in bonds, $11M for Harrer Pool and $8M to possibly refinance the Oriole Pool debt
certificates. Superintendent O’Brien noted that upon Board approval the District will publish
their intention to issue bonds in the local paper. If the public does not contact the Board
Secretary within 30 days of publication, the District can proceed with the issuance of the
bonds. Todd Krzyskowski from Mesirow Financial explained that the market conditions are
good, and rates are historically low; he expects the District may receive an investment rate
as low as 2.5 to 3%.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve
Ordinance #0-06-20 authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Park Bonds (Alternate
Revenue Source) in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $19,000,000 to pay the
costs of (i) renovating, redeveloping, operating and maintaining the property and facilities
known as Harrer Park Pool, (ii) refunding certain outstanding debt certificates if possible and
(iii) paying expenses incident thereto. Ayes: Commissioner Khan, Epperson, Schmidt,
Minx and White. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Minx: Thanked Director Wait for maintaining the District, especially keeping the
Harrer Pool project moving forward, during this difficult time.

Commissioner Epperson: Thanked the staff and noted she is looking forward to the parks
opening.

Commissioner Schmidt: No comment.

Commiissioner Khan: Thanked Director Wait and the staff for all their hard work.

Commissioner White: Echoed the comments of the other Commissioners and noted that staff is
doing a great job staying on point with the Harrer Pool project.

Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:04pm.

Board President, Keith White Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

Revenue and Expenditure Report
The Invoice Distribution Report
Card Services Report



98°865'692'L Z6°S1Z’0€¥ €%°900°06GT GE"89L'67S L SANNd TIV¥Y - IYLIOL
09°218'¢e L6°66€'GL €2°98L'¢€L AT AR aNNJ DNIMYITO TTIOUAYd 66
69°€¥2'€09'y T6°0L¥% ‘95 00°00S 09°712'6G9'% SINANIAOIAWI TYIIAYD 0L
(€8°5€97L) 00°000°2 00°0 (€8°6£9'G) 1L1Ia0vY 0¥
8T1°G6£‘02W L8°219 '8¢ L8'60Z'¢ 8T 86L7GS¥ NOILVIYOHEY TVIDHAS S¢
9€"8LL'EY 6L°€0S L 00°0 G1°282'1S AONYENSNI XLITIEVIT 0€
00"€TT'9¢€S 8L 0¥V ’6 8L°0FV ‘6 00"€TT‘9¢€S LSEYALNI % aNOd Gz
68°00T’LOT 0Z°S%0'8 9672861 €6 €oT’ETT ‘¥0°Icd z2
89 CLLLLT 80°69z278T1 0Z2°606'V 9G E€ET'16T CATETWTT 02
TLT€E8T'8 €1°268 00°0 ¥8°GL0'6 WNASAR ST
PYIGRRIGTL 96°GL8'2S S6°0%F‘C S7 088 FLL NOILYIYOHY Z0
y1°8v€ ‘129 €2°G0L'09T ¥8°9¢€L'ZS €G°9TE'62L ALTI0dF0D 10
0202/0€/90 $31TpPaId s31Tqed 0202/10/90 uotadTIoseqg pung
1) rvio0 goueTe
MMMMMN& e e mcﬂcwﬂwmm
SINNODOY INIWISIANI ANV HSYD
SANNA TIV :aANnd yaed sA0a5 U0ITON :aq
020¢/0€/90 OL 0202/10/90 WOdd usTIqON :TeSn
/1 :obeg LIJTYLSIA MY¥Yd JAOHH NOLYOW d0d dNAd A9 XA¥YWRNS HSYD WY TO:TT 020Z/60/L0



98°8G66'692°L Z6°ST1Z'0¢E¥ €%°9000GT SE€°89L'6%G L SANNA TIY - TYIOL
09°218’¢¢ L6°66€°SL €z°98L'¢€L AN FAZEtS ANAd SNIM¥YATO TTIOUAYd 66
69°€HZ'c09 'y T6°0LF% ‘96 00°00S 09°%12°'6G9 'V SININAAOYAWI TYLIAYD 0L
(€8°G€£9“L) 00°000°2 00°0 (€8°Gg9’q) 11anY 0%
8T°S6€'02¥ L8219 '8¢ L8760C°¢ 8T°86L°GSY NOILYHYOAY TYIOHAS 13
9€'8LL'EY 6L°C0S L 00°0 G1°282°1S HONYINSNI ALITIAVIT 0¢
00°€TT'9€S 8L 0TV '6 8L OVT ‘6 00°"€TT‘9€S ISHYALNI 3 aNOg ST
68°00T'LOT 02°G¥0‘8 96°286 1 €6°€9T¢TT ‘¥'0'Id A4
89°ECLLLLT 80°69zZ'8T 02°606'¥ 96 €ET 16T CACICHI 0¢C
TLTE€8T'8 €T1°268 00°0 78°GL0'6 WAASOW ST
Vv SPY ‘SZL 96°5L8°¢2S S6°0%v’¢E Sy 088'%LL NOILYHIOTT Z0
YI°8YE‘T1Z9 €2°GOL'09T 78°9¢€L’ZS €6 9TE‘62L AIYIOJIOD T0
0202/0€/90 S3TPaID $3Tg=d 020Z/T0/90 uotadTIoseq pung
soueTeyg TelorL TP30] soueTeg
buTtpulg butuutbog
SINNODJOVY INAWISIANI ANV HSVD
saNnd TIV :aNnd 64 5A01H UOIION ‘4G
020Z/0€/90 OI 020Z/T0/90 WO¥d 1 S "ummo
T/1 :obeg IOI¥ISTIA M¥¥d FAOYD NOJJOW ¥OI aANAd A€ XYVHWAS HSYD

WY TO:TT 020Z/60/L0



07/09/2020 11:02 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/6

User: mobrien INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 312548

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 1,700.93 312548

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 1,409.23 312548

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 415.27 312548

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 1,218.41 312548

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 1,808.96 312548

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE FEBRUARY AND MARCH NATURAL 541.60 312548
Total For Check 312548 7,094.40

Check 312549

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 734.32 312549

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY ~COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 794.61 312549

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 479.98 312549

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 288.50 312549

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 2,978.38 312549

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 4/13/202 122.75 312549
Total For Check 312549 5,398.54

Check 312550

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR PAID PARTIAL AMOUNT OWED O 72.00 312550
Total For Check 312550 72.00

Check 312551

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN DOG WASTE DEPOT DOG WASTE BAGS 392.01 312551
Total For Check 312551 392.01

Check 312552

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EVRIDIKI GIANNOPQULOS CANCELLATION OF SESSION 1 196.00 312552
Total For Check 312552 196.00

Check 312553

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP GINA PARK CANCELLATION OF JUNIOR CAM 25.00 312553
Total For Check 312553 25.00

Check 312554

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP J & D INSTANT SIGNS, INC. PLASTIC SIGNS FOR RECREATI 140.00 312554
Total For Check 312554 140.00

Check 312555

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP LAURA SIKORSKI CANCELLATION OF JUNIOR CAM 240.00 312555
Total For Check 312555 240.00

Check 312556

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. ALARM MONITORING 6/1 TO 9/ 105.00 312556
Total For Check 312556 105.00

Check 312557

01-20-520400 MATRL~-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S LAG SCREWS 5.35 312557
Total For Check 312557 5.35

Check 312558

30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & GENER PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY LIABILITY INSURAN 4,104.22 312558

30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY LIABILITY INSURAN 569.55 312558

30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY LIABILITY INSURAN 2,725.02 312558
Total For Check 312558 7,398.79

Check 312559

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I PRINTER LEASE MAY 2020 487.04 312559
Total For Check 312559 487.04

Check 312560

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS MAY PHONE BILL 165.09 312560

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO VERIZON WIRELESS MAY PHONE BILL 66.04 312560

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE VERIZON WIRELESS MAY PHONE BILL 66.04 312560

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS MAY PHONE BILL 165.09 312560

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS MAY PHONE BILL 198.11 312560



07/09/2020 11:02 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/6

User: mobrien INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 312560
Total For Check 312560 660.37

Check 312564

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE CABLE SERVICE FOR FITNESS 576.85 312564

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS—~-AGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE COMCAST BILL FOR MAY 2020 41.02 312564
Total For Check 312564 617.87

Check 312565

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GROOT, INC. HARRER PARK GARBAGE SERVIC 166.45 312565

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC. PVCC GARBAGE 444.43 312565
Total For Check 312565 610.88

Check 312566

40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EX LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP ANNUAL AUDIT 2,000.00 312566
Total For Check 312566 2,000.00

Check 312567

02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: P VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC. FEY FOB FOR FITNESS CENTER 800.00 312567
Total For Check 312567 800.00

Check 312568

01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR HARRER P 2.39 312568

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE FUEL FOR MARCH 635.31 312568

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR HARRER P 2.39 312568

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR HARRER P 35.88 312568

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR HARRER P 19.14 312568
Total For Check 312568 695.11

Check 312569

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL WELLBEATS VIRTUAL FITNESS MONTHLY SU 249.00 312569
Total For Check 312569 249.00

Check 312570

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P WILLIAMSASSOCIATES ARCHITE HARRER POOL DEGIGN WORK 38,366.40 312570
Total For Check 312570 38,366.40

Check 312572

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE ESCROW FOR HARRER POQL PER 1,000.00 312572
Total For Check 312572 1,000.00

Check 312573

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOQOUS-HARRER P VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL US 250.00 312573
Total For Check 312573 250.00

Check 312575

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT OF STOLEN LEAF 799.84 312575
Total For Check 312575 799.84

Check 312576

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 73.89 312576

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORK IT FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 3,145.22 312576

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL (420.00) 312576

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 7.96 312576

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 1,104.35 312576

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 759.82 312576

70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUT FIFTH THIRD BANK MAY CREDIT CARD BILL 1,284.51 312576
Total For Check 312576 5,955.75

Check 312577

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -~ MAT'LS GROWER EQUIPMENT WOOD CHIPPER PARTS 27.80 312577
Total For Check 312577 27.80

Check 312578

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY QUARTERLY BILLING FOR ALAR 422.57 312578
Total For Check 312578 422.57

Check 312579

01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY ANNUAL FLOWERS FOR VARIOUS 160.80 312579



07/09/2020 11:02 AM INVOICE
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number Invoice Line Desc

GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES' 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

3/6

Amount Check #

Check 312579

Check 312580
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

Check 312581

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA

Check 312582

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Check 312583
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

Total For Check 312579

- MA MENARD'S MEDIUM DUTY TARP

Total For Check 312580

BATTERIES FOR MOWER AND GR

Total For Check 312581

APRIL 2020 LEGAL BILLS

Total For Check 312582

- MA RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT DISCHARGE HOSE FOR TRASH P

01-20-520325 MATRL—SUPP—MAINI. - MAT'LS RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT MOWER REPAIR PARTS

t

Check 312584

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-

Check 312585

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS~HARRER P UPLAND DESIGN

Check 312586

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-

Check 312588
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
02-22-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

Check 312589

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-

Check 312590
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

Check 312591

Total For Check 312583

AGREE SPECTRIO, LLC MUSIC ON HOLD ANNUAL PAYME
Total For Check 312584
PROFESSIONAL WORK ON HARRE

Total For Check 312585

PROF ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I QUARTERLY INVOICE FOR ALAR

Total For Check 312586

CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE BILL
CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE BILL
CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE BILL
CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE BILL

Total For Check 312588

AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, MONTHLY COPIER RENTAL
AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, MONTHLY COPIER RENTAL

Total For Check 312589

COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR HREN

Total For Check 312590

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 36-6008258 FOR DECEMBER 31

Check 312592

Total For Check 312591

02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, REPAIR FINTESS CLUB EQUIPM

Check 312593

Total For Check 312592

02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH HOT SHOTS SPORTS MAY ZOOM CLASS

Check 312594

Total For Check 312593

02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M KIM MINSUNG REFUND FITNESS FLEX PASS

Check 312595

Total For Check 312594

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS APRIL GAS BILL
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS APRIL GAS BILL
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS APRIL GAS BILL

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS APRIL GAS BILL

160.

169.

169

217.
217.
9,108.

9,108.

89.
.70

49

257.

257.

2,334.

2,334.

48.

48.

1,020.
1,020.

340.
1,020.

3,402.

119.
119.

238

106.

106.

318.

318.

815.

815.

44 .

44 .

51.

51.

198.
45.

80

20

.20

13

13

83

83

98

.68

40

40

00

00

69

69

88
88
30
88

94

17
16

.33

40

99

99

99

99

80

80

00

00

46
44

6.38

114.

74

312580

312581

312582

312583
312583

312584

312585

312586

312588
312588
312588
312588

312589
312589

312590

312591

312592

312593

312594

312585
312595
312595
312595



07/09/2020 11:02 AM
mobrien

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PATD
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 067/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

Invoice Description

Page:

4/6

Amount Check #

Check 312595
02-33-540120

15-10-540120

Check 312596
02-33-570200

Check 312597
02-33-520227

Check 312598
70-10-586170

Check 312599
02-33-520312

Check 312600
01-10-540110

02-10-540110
02-21-540110
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 312601
70-10-586116

Check 312602
01-20-554100

Check 312603
02-01-490177

Check 312604
02-32-460110

Check 312605
02-32-460110

Check 312606
02-03-490412

Check 312607
35-10-552700

Check 312608
01-20-520321

01-20~520323

Check 312609
02-01-490177

Check 312610
02-33-570200

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS REN

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTIC

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M

PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

- MA
- MA

PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTIC

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 312595

ANCHOR INDUSTRIES INC

Total For Check 312596

ARAMSCO INC.

Total For Check 312597

BOWER CONSULTING GROUP, LL

Total For Check 312598

CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 312599

COMED
COMED
COMED
COMED
COMED
COMED

Total For Check 312600

D&R TRUCKING COMPANY

Total For Check 312601

GREEN TURF INC.

Total For Check 312602

JOANNA KOWALKOWSKA

Total For Check 312603

KATHRYN JACKSON

Total For Check 312604

KATHY AMUNDSON

Total For Check 312605

LAURA SIKORSKI

Total For Check 312606

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 312607

MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 312608

MONIKA MYSZKA

Total For Check 312609

MORTON GROVE SUPPLY COMPAN

APRIL GAS BILL
APRIL GAS BILL

COVID BARRIERS FOR FITNESS

CARPET CLEANER REPAIR

ASBESTOS INSPECTION OF HAR

JANITOR SUPPLIES

JUNE ELECTRIC BILL
COM ED BILL FOR OQUTSIDE LI
JUNE ELECTRIC BILL
JUNE ELECTRIC BILL
JUNE ELECTRIC BILL
JUNE ELECTRIC BILL

3 TRUCK LOAD OF BASEBALL M

JUNE CHARGE FOR LAWN CARE

REFUND GYMANISTICS

REFUND FITNESS MEMBERSHIP

REFUND FITNESS MEMBERSHIP

REFUND CAMP FEES

2ND QUARTER CONTRIBUTION 6

VALVE STEM KEY & HOSE VALV
GORILLA TAPE

REFUND GYMANISTICS

PLUMBING PARTS FOR PVCC

516.
BSIE)

17

898.

120.

22.

22.

580.

580.

859.

859.

910.
774.
352.
276.
3,640.
161.

6,115.
2,220.
2,220.
1,380.
1,380.
405.
405.
22.

22.

34.

34.

71.

71.
35,403.
35,403.

135.
20.

156.

405.

405

151.

42

97

82

.82

89

89

00

00

88

88

07
67
43
01
30
56

04

00

00

00

00

00

00

50

50

00

00

00

00

00

00

78
80

58

00

.00

00

312595
312595

312596

312597

312598

312599

312600
312600
312600
312600
312600
312600

312601

312602

312603

312604

312605

312606

312607

312608
312608

312609

312610



07/09/2020 11:02 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/6

User: mobrien INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 312610
Total For Check 312610 151.00

Check 312611

01-20~520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS REINDERS, INC. MOWER BLADES AND PARTS 282.99 312611
Total For Check 312611 282.99

Check 312612

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS SAFETY KLEEN MDL 30 WITHPRM SOLVENT 313.21 312612
Total For Check 312612 313.21

Check 312613

02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: P SEAWAY SUPPLY CO. DISINFECTANT WIPES 1,408.00 312613
Total For Check 312613 1,408.00

Check 312614

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P SEECO CONSULTANTS SOIL TESTING FOR HARRER PO 9,936.00 312614

: Total For Check 312614 i 9,936.00

Check 312615

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I PRINTER LEASE 561.63 312615
Total For Check 312615 561.63

Check 312616

02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITA ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR CONTRACTUAL PAYMENT FOR SP 504.00 312616
Total For Check 312616 504.00

Check 312617

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC PAPER TOWELS FOR PARK BUIL 223.50 312617
Total For Check 312617 223.50



07/09/2020 11:02 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: mobrien INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 6/6

Bmount Check #

Fund Totals:
Fund 01
Fund 02
Fund 15
Fund 30
Fund 35
Fund 40
Fund 70

CORPORATE
RECREATION

MUSEUM

LIABILITY INSURANC
SPECIAL RECREATION
AUDIT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN

23,408.76

35,403.00
2,000.00
55,970.91

153,498.91



[ ss'sse'ss ] ‘(e101
ET'TLBTS
00T¥SS-5€-20 611S uondiasqns o.d adew| Ajlyiuo|p oapIA owold 0Z0Z/1€/S UUBULLIBH
00T#SS-S€E-20 0£S 934 150H 3)Isqam Ajyiuo suiduz dm 0zoz/82/s UuewIBH
00T¥SS-9¢-20 6665 uol3d}Isgns aujjuo pleJaH Ajeq 0z0Z/€2/S Uuew.sH
00T¥SS-SE-20 533 994 Supsn Ajyluo eSo, easy AN 0eoz/Lt/s UUBW.LIRAH
00¢vSS-2€-20 96°LS uondiasans aulup aunquy 0deay) aunqls] o3eay) 0zoz/et/s UUBLLLIBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 66C1S uof3duasgns old asew| Ajyiuow eipaly |e1os Auolp d1d oeoe/et/s uuBeWJIaH
00THSS-SE-Z0 028 uonduasqns adew) Ajjauend 3203S) 0z0zZ/t1/s uuRWIIBH
LE9S Juas wioj xe1 paiepdn 6'LES paypasd pno|) aqopy 0coz/ot/s UuBW.LIBH
00T¥SS-S€-20 .
3q ||!Mm 910N (234 AjueaA) aiemiyos pnojd agqopy
098 (s1auueq pue a8eus|s dOIN + SJauueq uody) 0zoz/s/s UURWIIBH
SORkESEIEsCy a3e|)IA-I4 ) S98plilIe) yu| pue |eBIe N Jsuueg
SC16| JaquinN pse)
9T'6L5
01T0ZS-0T-10 91°6/45 Sap 1u0J) e sJa1ulid Joj yu) uozewy 0z0z/8Z/s UaJieiy
TE8Z| J9quinn pie)
66'V1S :
OTTT8S-0T-10 66'VTS S8uNa8IN pieoq [enLIA Jo) uondudsgng wooz| 0z0Z/eZ/v Hepm
£/58| Jaquinn pJie)
LY'686'ES
002255-0T-10 TTSYT'ES pied 11paJ) Aq pled J| Junodsip %5 S»}iomaluely 0zoz/8z/s uang,o
- $32jAJ3S BujJo3|UOA J9Indwo) oy Buljllg Ajlyluopw
008095-0T-10 TT°95S JJAd 40j sa|jddns pue sjoo) SpJeUaN 0z0z/12/s uslg,0
01102¢S-0T-T0 EV'LS avdi Uo paj|eisu| sem jeyi uoped||ddy 9|ddy 020Z/81/S ualg,0
002985-0T-0L 1S'¥8Z'1S IPIWYIS 9A8IS 104 J8Indwo) 0104d H'3d 0202/€1/S uag,0
0T102S-0T-10 LS'PTS pau.nial - 10413 ut paseyaind asam jeyl sayddng uozewy 0z0Z/11/S uaug,0
01102S-01-10 ST'TTS pauunial - Jo1J3 u) paseyaind asam jeys sayddng uozewy 0z0z/v/s uang,o
002985-01-0/ 9G'G/S- 1PIWYIS 9A33S Jo§ J3INdWO0D UO Xe) S3jes Jo} 1pai) oloyd Hgd 0z0z/z/9 uaug,o
00v085-0T-10 00°0Z¥S- 9IUBJIJUO) YO4D [EnUUY pajjadue) V049 020Z/0€/s usng,o
008095-0T-10 96'€ES- J0.L13 | paseyaund salddng uiniay SpJeuay 0z0z/82/s uaug,0
008T| J3quinN p.ted
3002 139and 1INNOWV NOSV3IY ueydsan jiva "ON "J3y
020z Aeny ‘HINOW

"PUB YIUOW "3UOp S| 110daJ UBYM SIBLINOA PJEOY YIIM SpN|IU)




To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their
regular scheduled board meeting and you are hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the
appropriate funds.

Date: July 15, 2020

Board President, Keith White Board Tr_easurer, Paul Minx



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
July 15, 2020

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

Relocator Agreement: | make a motion for the Board of Commissioners to
approve the relocator agreement with North Shore Towing



morToN grove VIEMORANDUM

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: July 15, 2020

Regarding: Relocator Agreement

Issue:
Replacement of the previously approved relocator with another relocator to enforce parking
regulations.

Discussion:

Back in February, the Board approved entering into an agreement with a vendor to enforce parking
regulations at Prairie View Park. Before substantial work could be done to implement the agreement,
the State of Illinois issued its shelter-in-place order due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

As the State enters Phase 4, staff contacted the vendor to begin implementation. Staff was told the
vendor is no longer able to handle the additional work. Staff contacted another vendor, North Shore
Towing, about an agreement. Staff was sent their agreement and it was forwarded to corporate council.
Council said the agreement is appropriate without modifications.

North Shore from Evanston, lllinois is a licensed relocator with the State of lllinois. Their agreement is
attached. Once the agreement is executed, staff will begin to work with North Shore to put in place the
required warning signs.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Commissioners to approve the relocator agreement with North Shore Towing.



ORTH SHOR

* TOWING =

Dear Property Owner/Manager:

Attached is the Relocation Towing Agreement you requested. Please fill out and sign all pages of the contract
and fax or email it back. The information enclosed here details the types of contracts you can set up for the
property, signs needed and applicable fees. |

Categories

> Call e You must provide us with a list of authorized persons and we will tow only at your request.

> Patrol ¢ In addition to the benefits of towing at your request, you can arrange for us to patrol the
lot. The patrol program requires all cars legally parked on the property to display a sticker or guest
permit. We provide, free of charge, stickers for unit owners/tenants and guest permits for visitors.
Our trucks will monitor the parking lot as needed (you must provide the hours you want us to
patrol).
Signs

We will provide you with two (2) free signs for your property (installation is not included). You must pick up the
signs at our office at 2527 Oakton Street, Evanston, IL 60202.

Fees

e $100.00 annual fee for Call contract;
o $50.00 annual fee for Patrol contract;

o $10.00 for any additional sign.

NOTE: The set up fee is payable at the time the contract is signed. The annual fee is payable at the
beginning of each year you are under contract with us.

With two locations to better serve you*24/7*2527 Oakton St. Evanston*600 Waukegan Rd Northbrook*T (847) 864-2828*F (847)864-0580



NORTH SHORE TOWING RELOCATION CONTRACT & SIGN MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Pagel

North Shore Towing, Inc “PROPERTY
MANAGER”

2527 West Oakton Name of Signatory

Evanston lllinois 60202

Name of Company

600 Waukegan Rd Mailing Address of Co.

Northbrook, IL 60062

(847) 864-2828 Phone

Email Address

ILL C.C. 86 RTV-R

We, authorized signatories for the aforementioned RELOCATOR and PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER, agree to
the following terms and conditions, effective on the last date of signature below:

1.

PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER herby authorizes and directs RELOCATOR to removed and tow all
illegally parked or trespassing vehicles from the following private properties:

The parking limits for these properties are as follows, and all vehicles parked in violation of these limits
are illegally parked or trespassing vehicles.

PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER authorizes the following person(s) to make calls or complaints, issue
written orders to RELOCATOR to secure the removal and towing of illegally parked or trespassing
vehicles from said properties:

The cost of removal and towing service under this contract will be borne by RELOCATOR and charged to
the owner or operator of removed and towed vehicles in accordance with applicable laws, and
regulations or orders issued thereunder.

PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER assigns all rights, claims, liens, and causes of action it may have against
illegally parked or trespassing vehicles and their owners and operators, in law or equity, directly or by
counterclaim, for such damage or other relief as may be allowed by law.

RELOCATOR will indemnify and hold PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER harmiess from and against any
and all claims, including court costs and attorney fees, and other expenses of litigation, arising out of
illegal, negligent, willful or unauthorized actions by RELOCATOR, its employees and agents in connection
with this contract and activities thereunder.

NAME & DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
APARTMENT, GAS STATION, RESTAURANT, ETC.



NORTH SHORE TOWING RELOCATION CONTRACT & SIGN MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

7. PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER will indemnify and hold RELOCATOR harmless from and against any and
all claims, including court costs, attorney fees, and other expenses of litigation, arising out of illegal,
negligent, willful or unauthorized actions by PROPERTY OWNERS or MANAGER, its employees and agents
in connection with this contract and activities thereunder.

8. RELOCATOR will secure and maintain in effect, atits own expense, all licenses, permits or approvals
required under applicable laws and regulations pertaining to its activities under this contract, and will
provide copies of same to PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER on request.

9. This contract may be terminated by 10 days’ written notice from either party, by certified or registered
mail FedEx, Next Day Delivery at the address shown above, and will remain in effect until such notice is
received by the other party.

10. __2__signs warning that trespassing vehicles will be towed from property located at the foregoing
address will be provided by RELOCATOR to PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER for the duration of this
contract at no cost to PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER. Any additional sign incurs a $10 charge per sign.

11. Said warnings signs will remain the property of RELOCATOR; in the event this contract is terminated,
RELOCATOR shall have the absolute right to enter the property located at the foregoing address and
remove all warning signs. RELOCATOR will remove all warning signs from the property within 14 days
after termination of this contract.

12. Annual contract and sign maintenance fees of S__100__ shall be paid by PROPERTY OWNER or
MANAGER to RELOCATOR for each calendar year or portion thereof, beginning with the effective date of
this contract.

13. In return for such fees, RELOCATOR will provide relocation service as provided in this contract; and in
addition will periodically clean each signinstalled under this contract, repair any such signs which are
damaged, and replace such signs which are stolen or unusable; these fees shall be due no later than the
10" calendar day following the effective date of this contract and each anniversary thereof, and shall be
non-refundable; it is understood that these fees are assessed to partially defray the expense of executing
the contract and deterring illegally parked or trespassing vehicles by use of clear warning signs.

14. In addition to any fees or costs provided by contract or law, PROPERTY OWNER or MANAGER agrees to
pay to RELOCATOR, as damages for breach of this contract, all reasonable attorney fees, court costs and
expenses incurred by RELOCATOR or its agents (at a rate of $50/hour or portion thereof) in collecting
fees provided under this contract, or in any other effort to secure compliance with or enforce this
contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF we have set our hand on the dates as shown below.

Property Owner or Manager Relocator

Date Date



North Shore Towing, Inc.
2527 Oakton Street

Evanston, IL 60202
Tel: (847) 864-2828
Fax: (847) 864-0980

PATROL PROGRAM

Address of property:

Parking limits for this property are as follows and all vehicles parked in violation of these
limits are illegally parked or tre§possing vehicles)

Hours for Patrol;

Dear Owner/Property Manager/ Agent:

As you selected our PATROL program, it is your responsibility to ensure that all tenants/unit
owners have a sticker for their car(s) and guest permits for visitor cars and that they are
informed about the terms of the patrol program.

North Shore Towing, Inc. Sticker/Guest Permit Placement:
> Sticker must be visibly displayed in the rear windshield (the sticker adheres to the
surface of the windshield). If the rear windshield is tinted and the sticker is not visible, it

must be placed in the front windshield.
> Guest Permit must be visibly displayed in the front windshield (if used).

If you already use stickers/permits, you have to provide North Shore Towing, Inc. with copies or
samples of the stickers/permits and the rules of your program.

North Shore Towing, Inc. cannot be responsible for tows due to improper display of the
sticker/guest permit.

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | agree with the terms of this program.

Signature Print Name
Owner/Property Manager/Agent Owner/Property Manager/Agent

Effective Date

Dated this day of , 20 .
Please mail/fax this form back to North Shore Towing, Inc., attention Irina. Thank you.

With two locations to better serve you*24/7*2527 Oakton St. Evanston*600 Waukegan Rd Northbrook*T (847) 864-2828*F (847)864-0980



Dear TENANTS/UNIT OWNERS:

PLEASE READ AND FOLLOW CAREFULLY!

An authorized vehicle has the NORTH SHORE TOWING INC parking permit (sticker or guest
permit) affixed or displayed in the vehicle in the proper location.

All tenants/unit owners or visitors without a North Shore Towing permit will be subject to tow. All
expenses incurred with the towing will be the responsibility of the vehicle owner.

North Shore Towing, Inc. Sticker/Guest Permit Placement:

> Sticker must be visibly displayed in the rear windshield (the sticker adheres to the
surface of the windshield). If the rear windshield is tinted and the sticker is not visible, it
must be placed in the front windshield. The sticker should remain permanently affixed.

> Guest Permit must be visibly displayed in the front windshield.

When properly affixed the permits should be clearly visible from the outside of the vehicle.
North Shore Towing, Inc. cannot be responsible for tows due to improper display of the
sticker/guest permit.

Removal of the sticker from the windshield could cause your vehicle to be towed. It is your
responsibility to check daily that the sticker or guest permit is in the right place. If your sticker
comes off, you should immediately inform your management company or landiord and ask
for a replacement.

You should not park in the lot until you have a replacement sticker/guest permit in place or
you will be towed!

If you use a rental car or a borrowed vehicle, your management company or landlord must
call North Shore Towing Inc to have your car placed on ¢ temporary no tow list.

With two locations to better serve you*24/7*2527 Oakton St. Evanston*600 Waukegan Rd Northbrook*T (847) 864-2828*F (847)864-0980



Renewal and Cancellation Policy

The contract will automatically renew every year. If you wish to cancel the contract, you must provide us with a
10 day written notice (see Notice of Cancellation of Relocation Contract form).

Note: If you are/were under contract with another relocator, you need to cancel that
contract. The lllinois Commerce Commission (ICC) must be notified by certified mail (see Notice of Cancellation
of Relocation Contract form). After the ICC has the cancellation paper and it is approved, there is a 10 day
waiting period before you can install our signs on the property.

Once the signs are properly posted and the agreement is approved, we can start towing from your property.

I hope the details included here answer your questions. If you have any additional questions, feel free to call us
at any time at (847) 864-2828.

With two locations to better serve you*24/7*2527 Oakton St. Evanston*600 Waukegan Rd Northbrook*T (847) 864-2828*F (847)864-0980



State of illinois
lllinois Commerce Commission 527 E. Capitol Avenue, Springfield, IL 62701 217/782-4654 Fax 217/785-1448

Relocator Contract Summary Form

Contract #
1, , am the owner/property manager of
{Address) (Clty)
lllinois
(County) (Zip Code)
and | hereby aulhorize NORTH SHORE TOWING 86
(Licensed Commerciai Vehicle Relocalor) (RTV-R#)
to remove all illegally parked vehicles from:
(Address) (Cily)
lllinois
(County) (Zlp Code)
which is owned by who Is located at
(Address) (City)
\llinois
(County) (Zip Code)
The properly Is:
(Description of Property)
This contract is a CALL PATROL OTHER
This private properly Is located miles from the relocator's address to which the illegally parked vehicles will be routinely relocated.
The private property isinan _____ incorporated unincorporated area
Was this private property previously under contract with another relocator: No Yes Relocator

This contract may be cancelled only on ten (10) days notice by elther parly. That notice must subsequently be given to the lllinois Commerce Commission.

Authorlzed agent/s of the property.

Name Name

Effective Date of the Contract

Property Owner's:

(Name) (Signalure) (Date)
Relocator's:

(Name) (Slgnature) (Date)

This form is required for compliance with 625 ILCS 5/18a-100 et seq.
Missing or inaccurate information will render this form invalid and it will not be accepted by the Commisslon.

RCS-1 Page 1 of 1



State of lllinois
IL Commerce Commission Police 9511 W. Harrison Street Des Plaines, IL 60016

Notice of Cancellation of Relocation Contract

For validation, mail by Certified mail, return Receipt Requested.

Date: RTV-R:

Name of Property Owner:

Address

City State Zip Code

To the lllinois Commerce Commission:

As Authorized Agent for the above property, | wish to cancel cur contract No:

with (Relocator) for the property located at

Street Address: "~ City:

Effective 10 days from receipt of this notice:

Authorized Agent (Print) Signature Date

Title Phone Number

Notice To Property Owner

Your property is under exclusive contract with the above named relocator, until 10 days from the date on the proof of
service notice, at which time you may enter into contract with the new lacator.

After that 10 day period you may remove signs of said relocator, if they have been removed and retain the same.
You can check the license status of any relocator by calling our office (847) 294-4326.

Should you have questions regarding your contract with relocator, feel free to contact our office.

lllinois Commerce Commission

CRC-1 Page 1 of 1



Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

July 15, 2020

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General

e Recreation Supervisor Baumgartner and Moore returned to work on June 29™. Recreation
Supervisor Stibbe returned to work on July 6.

e Continue to work on planniﬁg fall programs along with reviewing and revising policies and
procedures of programs already scheduled for the fall such as preschool.

e Summer music sessions scheduled to start in July will continue as a virtual program.

e Next Community Blood Drive is July 11t" from 10am —4pm at National Park Fieldhouse.

e Reviewed the lllinois Phase 4 guidelines for fitness, day camps, indoor/outdoor recreation and
youth sports.

Athletics

e Now that the state is in Phase 4, fields are being rented for games.

e Our affiliate MGBSA will shortly begin a late summer/early fall program. They already have 100
participants registered to play.

e Qutside groups have scheduled sand volleyball court rentals at PVCC through July.

e New agreements were prepared and executed with the two groups renting the sand volleyball
courts.

e Karate classes began on Monday, July 6™ at National Park Fieldhouse.

Afternoon Hot Shots classes begin on Monday, July 13* at PVCC.

e Adult Men’s softball leagues will begin the week of July 13™. All captains have been notified and
umpires secured. There will be 5 teams in the Men’s 12” league and 7 teams in the Men’s 16”
League.

e Still need 1 or 2 more teams for our Co-Rec 14” league. The start will be delayed until Friday,
July 31

e New COVID-19 policies have been added to our Adult Softball Manual.

e Camp will be held at the foliowing parks: Prairie View, Austin, Oriole and Mansfield. All have
indoor locations in case of inclement weather.

e Session 1 of camps starts July 13" and currently has 30 campers. Site supervisors are set and
have started planning their camp programs.

e Individualized supply kits have been put together for each camper to eliminate the sharing of
equipment.

1|Pagse



Fitness

A reservation system for Club Fitness opened online at 8am on July 1%. Prior to this date,
communication pieces were sent out by email to all members.

Recreation Supervisor Moore held a meeting will all the Fitness attendants. Staff was trained on
all new check-in and cleaning procedures for the club.

Walk up registration was held on Wednesday, July 8" from 9am — 6pm. Club Fitness officially
opens on Monday, July 13™. Participants must have a reservation prior to entering the facility.
Wellbeats extended their offer of free virtual fitness classes through the end of July.

Marketing

Work on the Fall Activity Guide begins the last week of July. The Fall Activity Guide will be
available online August 15", registration begins August 17%. Please note: The Fall Activity Guide
will be available online only. Postcards to be sent out mid-September highlighting some key
programs.

The Roland Printer is not working. Service has been called and is expected to be up and running
again by July 25". The last batch of banners have been ordered and will be hung at PVCC,
fieldhouses, kiosks throughout the parks by July 15™.

The revised Summer Activity Guide is now online with offerings for July and August.

Social Media- COVID-19 updates as they become available, pushing July/August programs, and
job opportunities.

Digital July/August enews promoting camps, Club Fitness access, in-person sports classes, and
virtual classes have been sent to school districts, to be posted on district websites.

Website updates made as changes occur.

Work has begun on the Fall sponsorship package for the fall, creating opportunities for
sponsors. This package will be designed to offer sponsors opportunities within the COVID-19
Phase 4 environment and will include advertising to prospective sponsors. The package will go
out mid-August.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The BINA notice for the public meeting and public comment was published in the Morton Grove
Champion.

The notice of availability of the audit was published in the Morton Grove Champion on June 18™.
Applied for the Government Finance Officers Association award for the 2019 CAFR.

Reviewed the Harrer Pool project Construction Manager rates with the attorney.

Reviewed the IMRF Resolution which allows furloughed employees to continue to receive IMRF

service time.

Worked with Chapman and Cutler on the BINA hearing.

Published the intent to issue debt in the July 3™ edition of the Morton Grove Champion.

Worked on computer issues at the Museum.

2|Page



Filed the Receipts & Disbursements and the Financial Statements with the Cook County Clerk.

HUMAN RESOURCES— LAURA KEE

We have started interviewing for the Night Maintenance position.

Park Patrol will start their season July 13",

We received notification for the quarterly random drug screen puli.

There were zero workers compensation claims.

Staff has developed a COVID-19 training which all staff must complete and sign off on.

Guest Services came back to work July 6%, they have been quite busy answering phone calls and
will be taking live registration on Wednesday July 8.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

The Austin Park project is currently out to bid with a bid opening date of July 29t

All the borings for the new Harrer Pool project were taken and analyzed in the lab. An extensive
report was developed to assist with the design and construction drawings for the project.

The samples from the old Harrer pool building tested positive for asbestos. We are securing
proposals from abatement companies for the removal of the impacted areas.

Harrer ballfields 1 and 2 were rehabbed. The infields were crowned with ball mix and soil
amenities were added to help control water during rain events.

Playgrounds, basketball courts, volleyball courts, tennis courts and the roller hockey court were
opened for the patrons to use.

All the field houses were prepped for the day camp programs beginning July 13t.

Work out equipment in the fitness center was moved to accommodate social distancing in
preparing for the re-opening on July 13,

Painting took place through-out PVCC.

All the carpets were cleaned and tile floors striped and waxed through-out PVCC.

COVID barriers were installed at the front desk and fitness center desk at PVCC.

Roof inspections were completed on all the facilities with the Garland Company. Some minor
repairs were needed on the vestibule roof at PVCC.

All the RPZ’s through-out the district were tested and passed. This is required annually by the
Village water department.

The front and rear decks of the museum, and observation deck at the prairie were power
washed and sealed.

Landscape maintenance including bush trimming, bed work and mulch installation is underway
in the parks.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material,
equipment repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground inspections
and repairs, facility inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous
work order requests.

3|Page



